
 
                     POL K  CO U N T Y,  WI S CO N S I N 

W W W . C O . P O L K . W I . U S  
 

                                       Notice of Meeting and Agenda 
Polk County Board of Supervisors 

100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, Wisconsin 
Polk County Government Center - County Board Room 

Tuesday, May 15, 2018 
Regular Business Meeting, 5:30 p.m.  

Open Session 
 

Order of Business: 
1. Call to Order 
2. Receipt of Evidence and Opinion on Proper Notice 
3. Roll Call 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
5. Time of Reflection 
6. Recess for Tour of Highway Facility  
7. Reconvene in County Board Room following Highway Facility Tour 
8. Approval of Agenda  
9. Matters Offered For Adoption on Consent Agenda: 

a. Consideration/corrections to the published minutes from April 17, 2018 County 
Board Meeting  

10. Public Comments –3 minutes per person –not to exceed 30 minutes total 
11. Economic Development Corporation Recognition Presentation – Vince Netherland 
12. Wisconsin Department of Tourism - Polk County Tourism Council Presentation – Julie 

Fox 
13. Distribution of Tablets – Overview/Presentation on Use   
14. County Board Chair Report 

a. Confirmation of Chair Appointments to Various Committees 
15. Administrator’s Report, Jeff Fuge 

a.   Acknowledgment of Polk County Economic Development Corporation Public 
Partnership Award  

b.   Confirmation of Appointments 
c.   Receipt of Reports from Standing Committees 

**Following the Administrator’s Report, the County Board will convene as the Committee of 
the Whole on matters noticed herein.  The Committee of the Whole may receive 
information, deliberate and provide the County Board with recommendation concerning 
such noticed Subject matters.  The Committee of the Whole may not take final action on 
such matter.  Once the Committee of the Whole adjourns and the County board reconvenes 
to conduct legislative activity, the County Board may take action on such matters noticed 
herein and recommended by the Committee of the Whole, only upon two-thirds majority 
vote of members present to take up and act upon such matters. 

1

http://www.co.polk.wi.us/


Polk County Board of Supervisors       

  2 
 

16. Committee of the Whole:   
a. Discussion of Resolutions and Ordinances Noticed on the Agenda 
b. Update on Fairgrounds Demolition   
c. Polk County Trail Recreational Plan 
d. Reporting of Per Diems from Outside Agencies 
e. Adjournment of Committee of the Whole 

Following adjournment of the Committee of the Whole, the County Board will reconvene as 
a legislative body to take up, consider and act upon the subject matters identified herein, as 
follows: 

17. Reconvene as County Board 
18. Motion to Act on Matters Considered and Recommended by the Committee of the 

Whole, as noticed in number 16, above. 
19. Proposed Resolution and Ordinances: 

a. Ordinance No. 43-18:  Amendment to Polk County Board of Supervisors Rules of 
Order Ordinance 

On Recommendation by Environmental Services Committee: 
Zoning Ordinances: 

b. Ordinance No. 15-18: Amended Polk County Shoreland Protection Zoning 
Ordinance 

c. Ordinance No. 16-18: Amended Polk County Private Onsite Wastewater 
Treatment System (POWTS) Ordinance 

d. Ordinance No. 17-18: Amended Polk County Comprehensive Land Use Ordinance 
e. Ordinance No. 18-18: Amended Polk County Small Wind Energy System 

Ordinance 
f. Ordinance No. 19-18: Amended Polk County Lower St. Croix Riverway Ordinance 
g. Ordinance No. 20-18: Amended Polk County Board of Adjustment Procedures    

Ordinance 
h. Ordinance No. 21-18: Amended Telecommunication Towers, Antennas, and 

Related  Facilities Ordinance 

              On Recommendation by General Government Committee: 
i. Resolution No. 36-18: Resolution Authorizing Space Lease to the Wisconsin 

Department of Natural Resources – Forestry Staff 
j. Resolution No. 39-18: Resolution Approving Mid-year Budget Adjustment for 

2018 in ADRC Fund 
k. Resolution No. 40-18: Resolution to Amend 2018 Budget to Incorporate Carry-

Forward Funds 
l. Resolution No. 41-18: Resolution to Authorize Cancellation of Outstanding 

Orders 
m. Resolution No. 42-18: Resolution for Approval of Lakes Improvement Fund 

Capital Project 
On Recommendation or No Recommendation by Executive Committee: 

n. Ordinance No. 11-18: Amending Self-Organized Ordinance to Repeal Meeting  
Limitation on Per Diem Compensation 

2



Polk County Board of Supervisors       

  3 
 

o. Resolution No. 44-18: Resolution Concerning Compensation of Supervisor and 
Persons for Service on Boards, Committees and Commissions of Outside 
Organizations 

20. Supervisors Announcements  
21. Adjourn 

This meeting is open to the public according to Wisconsin State Statute 19.83. Persons with disabilities 
wishing to attend and/or participate are asked to notify the County Clerk’s office (715-485-9226) at least 24 
hours in advance of the scheduled meeting time so all reasonable accommodations can be made. Requests 
are confidential. 

 

 

3



1 
 

          Polk County Board of Supervisors 
Polk County Government Center - County Board Room 

100 Polk County Plaza, Balsam Lake, Wisconsin 
 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, April 17, 2018  

 
Chairman Dean Johansen called the regular April 17, 2018 meeting of the Polk County Board of 
Supervisors to order at 9:04 a.m. 
 
Chairman Johansen recognized the County Clerk for purposes of receiving evidence of proper 
notice. The County Clerk stated that the notice of meeting was properly posted in the 
Government Center Building, posted on the County website, and published in a legal 
newspaper in accordance with Wisconsin Statute Section 985.02 the week of April 9, 2018. In 
addition, the Office of the County Clerk distributed on April 5, 2018 copies of such notice of 
meeting and proposed resolutions to supervisors via e-mail and mail in accordance with Article 
3, Section 2 of the County Board Rules of Order.  
 
The County Board received verbal opinion of Corporation Counsel Fuge that the initial advance 
written notice, posted and published as described by the Clerk satisfied the applicable provision 
of Wisconsin Open Meetings Law and the applicable procedural provisions of the Polk County 
Board Rules of Order.  
 
Chairman Johansen recognized the County Clerk for purposes of taking roll call. All fifteen 
County Board Supervisors were present.   
 
Chairman Johansen led the County Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
Chairman Johansen called upon Honorable Judge Daniel Tolan to administer the Oath of Office 
to the County Board Members for the term 2018 to 2020. Oath was administered by Honorable 
Judge Tolan. 
 
Chairman Johansen called for a Time of Reflection. Supervisor Masters offered a time of 
reflection noting appreciation for the spirit of cooperation between supervisors during his 
tenure with the Board. 
 
Corporation Counsel Fuge addressed the Board recommending that Zoning Ordinances No. 15-
18, 16-18, 17-18, 18-18, 19-18, 20-18, and 21-18 listed as items #17 a-g be lifted off agenda as 

4



2 
 

the complete drafts of zoning ordinance attachments were not provided in packet with the 
Ordinances.                               
Chairman Johansen called to the floor consideration and approval of the Agenda with removal 
of zoning ordinances. Motion (Bonneprise/Nelson) to adopt the Agenda with noted changes. 
Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on said motion. Motion carried by unanimous voice 
vote.  
 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor for approval of the Consent Agenda. Motion 
(Jepsen/O’Connell) to adopt the Consent Agenda as noticed. Chairman Johansen called for a 
voice vote on the motion to adopt Consent Agenda. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  
Matters adopted under the Consent Agenda: Minutes from March 20, 2018 adopted as 
published and Resolution No. 31-18: Resolution to Grant a Zoning Change and to Amend Zoning 
District Map for Town of Luck. 
 
Time was given for public comment. Board received public comment. Citizens addressed Board 
regarding addressing concerns in Homes Court near Big Lake area in Osceola and requested 
that minutes be noted. 
 
County Board received Chairman’s report regarding updates on WITC. Board received copy of 
information on Polk County Historical Society and the Museum. Chair advised Board of 
upcoming Wisconsin Counties Association Northwest district meeting which will be held in 
Hayward on 4/25/18. 
 
County Board received Clerk’s report regarding Wisconsin Counties Association survey for 
board members to complete.  
 
County Board received written Report of Standing Committees from Interim Administrator 
Fuge. County Board received Administrator’s report from Interim Administrator Fuge regarding 
several points of community interest. County submitted Broadband Forward Application. Polk 
County Economic Development Corporation recognized Polk County for various community 
efforts, such as partnering with WITC, Broadband Expansion efforts, and partnering with 
Wisconsin Workforce Resource for education day. Polk County Child Protective Services open 
house will be held Friday, 4-20-2018. April 16-20 is Economic Support Specialist and Case 
Managers week per proclamation by Governor Walker. Personnel updates: Forestry position 
closed 4/16 and has 20 applicants, Request for Proposals for search firm for County 
Administrator and Community Services Director positions are due 4/23/18. 
 
County Board received announcement of appointments. Administrator Fuge announced the 
appointment of Dr. Sabrina Meddaugh as Registered Nurse Citizen Member to the Health and 
Human Services Board and the appointment of Greg Braun to the Local Emergency Planning 
Committee.   Administrator Fuge announced the appointment of Tonya Eichelt as Interim 
Community Services Division Director. Chairman Johansen called for a motion to confirm said 
appointments. Motion (Bonneprise/Olson) to confirm appointments of Dr. Sabrina Meddaugh 
as Registered Nurse Citizen Member to the Health and Human Services Board, and Greg Braun 

5



3 
 

as Citizen Representative to the Local Emergency Planning Committee, and Tonya Eichelt as 
Interim Community Services Division Director. Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on the 
motion to confirm said appointment. Motion to confirm appointment carried by unanimous 
voice vote.  
 
Organizational Matters: 
 
Chairman Johansen opened nominations for County Board Chairperson.   
 
Nominated was:   Dean Johansen. Motion (Jepsen/Masters) to close nominations and cast a 
unanimous ballot for Johansen. Nominations were declared closed.  Chairman Johansen called 
for a voice vote to cast ballot for Supervisor Johansen for County Board Chairperson. Motion to 
close nominations and cast unanimous ballot for Supervisor Johansen for County Board 
Chairperson carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Supervisor Dean Johansen elected County Board Chairperson. 
 
Chairman Johansen opened nominations for 1st Vice Chair.  Nominated was Jay Luke. Motion 
(Bonneprise/Masters) to close nominations and cast a unanimous ballot for Luke for 1st Vice 
Chair. Nominations were declared closed. Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote to cast 
ballot for Supervisor Luke. Motion to close nominations and cast unanimous ballot for 
Supervisor Luke for 1st Vice Chair carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Supervisor Jay Luke elected 1st Vice Chair. 
 
Chairman Johansen opened nominations for 2nd Vice Chair. 
Nominated were:   John Bonneprise, Brian Masters 
Motion (LaBlanc/Masters) to close nominations. Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on 
the motion to close nominations. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. Nominations were 
declared closed. Chairman Johansen announced ballots cast would be secret ballot as 
permitted by state law. 
 
Votes were tallied as follows: 
Supervisor Bonneprise   9 Votes 
Supervisor Masters     6 Votes 
Supervisor John Bonneprise elected 2nd Vice Chair. 
 
Chairman Johansen called for a motion to recess at 9:53 a.m. Motion (Bonneprise/Masters) to 
recess. Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on the motion to recess. Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. Chairman Johansen called Board back into open session at 10:03 a.m. 
 
Chairman Johansen declared Board in session convening as Committee of the Whole at 10:03 
a.m.  
 

6



4 
 

Chairman Johansen called upon Highway Commissioner Norby for status report on Highway 
Facility project. Committee received slide show of highway building progress from Highway 
Commissioner Norby. 
 
Committee of the Whole engaged in discussion of revisions to Polk County Board of Supervisors 
Rules of Order Ordinance (No. 17-16).  
 
Committee of the Whole engaged in discussion regarding recommendations concerning 
committee duties, responsibilities and assigned functions.  
 
Committee of the Whole engaged in discussion of resolutions/ordinances noticed on the 
agenda. 
 
Chairman Johansen called for a motion to adjourn Committee of the Whole session and 
reconvene in legislative session of the Board.  Motion (Demulling/Bonneprise) to adjourn 
Committee of the Whole session. Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on the motion. 
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. Committee of the Whole adjourned 11:46 a.m. 
 
Chairman Johansen called for a recess at 11:47 a.m. for lunch. Chairman Johansen called the 
Board back into legislative session at 12:50 p.m. 
 
Chairman Johansen declared that item 16 c on agenda – Nomination, Appointment and 
Confirmations of Supervisors to County Board Standing Committees will be completed first.  
 
Motion (Arcand/Jepsen) for supervisors to remain on the committees they are currently on 
unless a supervisor wants to be on another committee. Chairman Johansen called for a voice 
vote on said motion. Motion for supervisors to remain on the committees they are currently on 
carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Chairman Johansen asked supervisors to state whether they preferred another committee 
assignment. Supervisor Route, Supervisor Larsen, and Supervisor Nelson indicated interest for 
Environmental Services Committee vacant seat. Supervisor Nelson withdrew his name for 
nomination to Environmental Services Committee. Supervisor Prichard indicated interest for 
General Government Committee. Chairman Johansen informed the board members of the 
manner in which appointments to the committees would take place with self-nominations for 
open committee seats and field of nominees to be voted on as needed.  
 
Environmental Services Committee: 
Supervisors Kim O’Connell, Jim Edgell, Brad Olson, and Tracy LaBlanc will remain on 
Environmental Services Committee. 
 
Names presented for nomination for one open seat: Michael Larsen, Doug Route 
 
Votes were cast and tallied as follows:  

7



5 
 

Supervisor Route  9 Votes 
Supervisor Larsen  6 Votes 
 
Public Safety and Highway: 
  
Supervisors Jay Luke, Joe Demulling, John Bonneprise, Larry Jepsen, and Doug Route will remain 
on Public Safety & Highway Committee. 
 
Heath and Human Services Board: 
  
Supervisors Joe Demulling, John Bonneprise, Mike Prichard, Jim Edgell, will remain on Health & 
Human Services Board.  Michael Larsen was appointed to the open seat on Health & Human 
Services Board vacated by Doug Route. 
 
General Government Committee: 
 
Supervisors Brian Masters, Chris Nelson, Russ Arcand and Larry Jepsen will remain on General 
Government Committee.  Chairman Johansen indicated he would be willing to relinquish his 
seat on committee due to interest from other supervisors.  
 
Names presented for nomination for one open seat:   Supervisors Dean Johansen, Michael 
Prichard 
 
Votes were cast and tallied as follows: 
Supervisor Johansen   12 Votes 
Supervisor Prichard      3 Votes 
Supervisor Johansen nominated for appointment to General Government Committee.  
 
Executive Committee: 
 
The first three seats on the Executive Committee are automatically filled by the chairperson and 
the first and second vice chairs, (Supervisors Johansen, Luke, and Bonneprise) leaving two 
remaining seats: 
 
Names presented for nomination for the two remaining open seats:  Chris Nelson, Brian 
Masters and Larry Jepsen 
 
Votes were cast and tallied as follows:   
Supervisor Nelson   11 Votes 
Supervisor Masters  11 Votes 
Supervisor Jepsen  8 Votes 
 
Supervisors Masters and Nelson nominated for appointment to Executive Committee. 
 

8



6 
 

Chairman Johansen announced that Supervisor Doug Route received nomination for 
appointment to the Environmental Services Committee, Supervisor Michael Larsen received 
appointment to the Health and Human Services Board, Supervisor Dean Johansen received 
nomination for appointment to the General Government Committee, and Supervisors Brian 
Masters and Chris Nelson received nomination for appointment to the Executive Committee 
and that the same were offered on appointment for confirmation. Chairman Johansen called 
for a motion to confirm the appointment of said supervisors to said Committees.  Motion 
(Luke/Bonneprise) to confirm the appointment of said supervisors to said Committees. 
Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote to confirm said appointments. Motion to confirm 
said appointments to Environmental Services Committee, Health and Human Services Board, 
General Government Committee and Executive Committee carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Chairman Johansen announced list of committees and associations affiliated with Polk County 
that Supervisors are appointed to serve on. Supervisors previously received a list on which to 
indicate their preferences for serving on various committees. Chair will look over preferences as 
indicated on sheets turned in by Supervisors and determine appointments to various 
committees.  
 
Develop and adopt revisions to Polk County Board of Supervisors Rules of Order: 
 
Recommendations per the Executive Committee for proposed amendments to the Polk County 
Board Rules of Order Ordinance and recommendations regarding changes of assigned functions 
to committees to be proposed to the County Board on 4/17/18: 

1. Recommendation regarding letting two reading system of resolutions lapse:  Executive 
Committee recommends discontinuing the two reading system of 
Resolutions/Ordinances which is not part of the current Rules of Order.  

2. Recommendation regarding Resolutions and Ordinances: All Resolutions shall be 
referred to a committee before referral for adoption by the County Board, unless the 
Rules of Order are suspended by a 2/3 vote of the County Board. 

3. Recommendation regarding Rules of Order:  Current Rules of Order do not address 
committee rules/functions. Executive Committee recommends revising Rules of Order 
and Policy 10 into one document that addresses Rules of Order, Committee Rules of 
Order and Duties and Responsibilities of Committees, thereby eliminating Policy 10 as a 
separate document.  

4. Recommendation regarding proposed Resolutions/Ordinances that require funding:  
Executive Committee recommendation:  Amend provision that requires a resolution to 
state funding source and amount to language that would direct County Administrator to 
provide a fiscal impact statement on resolutions that require an appropriation. 
Corporation Counsel will provide a legal impact statement on any resolution or 
ordinance. 

9



7 
 

5.  Recommendation regarding Committee of the Whole scheduling and purpose:  
Consensus of Executive Committee to leave decision regarding Committee of the Whole 
scheduling up to the discretion of the Board Chair. 

6. Recommendation as to seating arrangement of County Board for meetings:  Committee 
recommends bring seating arrangement to County Board for decision as to seating 
alphabetically or in District number order. 

7. Recommendations regarding changing assigned functions to committees: 
Recommendations per Administrator Fuge for possible changes of assigned functions to 
committees: Move Child Support from Public Safety and Highway Committee to Health 
and Human Services Board, move Buildings/Facilities, Tax Foreclosure properties and 
sale of tax foreclosure lands, Operations of Lime Quarry and Recycling from 
Environmental Services Committee to General Government Committee. Executive 
committee recommends to County Board the changes of assigned functions to 
committees as presented by Administrator Fuge. 

8. Recommendation regarding FSA Representative voting rights: Committee discussed 
reviewing and establishing voting rights and limits for FSA Representative Member. 
Executive Committee recommends that voting rights and limits be set regarding FSA 
Representative to areas that directly impact FSA such as land conservation, agriculture, 
Extension, etc.  

9. Recommendation regarding resolutions sponsored by a Supervisor: Executive 
Committee recommends that a sponsoring supervisor who is not a member of the 
committee be allowed to address the committee regarding sponsored resolutions. 

10. Recommendation regarding Lake Association District appointments:  Supervisors will be 
appointed to Lake Districts that are in their supervisor district. Supervisors will have the 
option of designating a representative in their stead that lives in the Lake District. Such 
recommendation/designation would be brought to Environmental Services Committee 
for approval and appointment of said alternative representative for voting purposes on 
Lake Association Districts  

 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor for discussion on Recommendation #1: Recommendation 
regarding letting two reading system of resolutions lapse. Upon consensus of the Board, two 
reading system will lapse as it was never part of the Rules of Order. 
 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor for a motion to adopt Recommendations #2: 
Recommendation regarding Resolutions and Ordinances, #3: Recommendation regarding Rules 
of Order, #4: Recommendation regarding proposed Resolutions/Ordinances that require 
funding, and # 9: Recommendation regarding resolutions sponsored by a Supervisor as stated. 
Motion (Masters/Olson) to adopt recommendations as stated. Supervisor Olson initiated point 
of discussion regarding possibility of supervisors on a committee contacting County Clerk’s 

10



8 
 

office to request items be added to the committee agenda without going through the 
committee Chair.  Motion (Olson/Nelson) to amend Rules of Order to allow any supervisor on a 
committee to contact County Clerk’s office directly to add items to the agenda without going 
through the committee chair.  
 
Chairman Johansen called for a Roll Call vote on the motion to amend to allow any supervisor 
on a committee to contact County Clerk’s office to add items to the committee agenda without 
going through the committee Chair.  Motion to amend defeated by Roll Call vote with 9 voting 
no and 6 voting yes (Voting for: Supervisors Olson, Route, Nelson, Edgell, O’Connell, and 
Arcand). 
 
Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote for adoption of Recommendations #2, #3, #4, and #9. 
Motion to adopt said recommendations to Rules of Order carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor for a motion regarding recommendation #5: 
Recommendation regarding Committee of the Whole scheduling and purpose.  Motion 
(Bonneprise/Jepsen) to adopt as recommended. Motion (Nelson/Arcand) to amend to add 
“and/or Committee referral” regarding scheduling of Committee of the Whole meetings. 
Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote to adopt said recommendation as amended. Motion 
to adopt recommendation #5 as amended carried by unanimous voice vote. Recommendation 
with amendment will read as follows: “Consensus of Executive Committee to leave decision 
regarding Committee of the Whole scheduling up to the discretion of the Board Chair and/or 
committee referral.” 
 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor for a motion regarding recommendation #6 seating 
arrangement for Supervisors at County Board meetings. Motion (Arcand/Nelson) proposing to 
change seating arrangement to a first come, first serve basis.  Chairman Johansen called for a 
voice vote on said motion. Motion to change seating arrangement to a first come, first serve 
basis defeated by majority voice vote.  
 
Motion (Bonneprise/Jepsen) to have seating arrangement for Supervisors at County Board 
meetings alphabetically. Chairman Johansen called for a Roll Call vote on said motion. Motion 
for alphabetical seating arrangement defeated by roll call vote with 10 voting no and 5 voting 
yes (Voting yes:  Supervisors Nelson, Jepsen, Luke, Bonneprise and Arcand). 
 
Motion (O’Connell/LaBlanc) to leave seating arrangement for Supervisors at County Board 
meetings by District number order. Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on said motion. 
Motion for seating arrangement by District number order carried by majority voice vote with 1 
voting no (Voting No: Nelson). 
 
Chairman Johansen declared board would address resolutions on the agenda next and address 
remaining Organizational matters after the resolutions. 
 

11



9 
 

Chairman Johansen called to the floor, Resolution No. 34-18: Resolution Concerning 
Compensation for Environmental Services Subcommittee on Trail Planning.  Chairman Johansen 
called for a motion to adopt Resolution No. 34-18. Motion (Olson/Masters) to adopt Resolution 
No. 34-18. Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote to adopt Resolution No. 34-18. Motion to 
adopt Resolution No. 34-18 carried by unanimous voice vote. Resolution No. 34-18: Resolution 
Concerning Compensation for Environmental Services Subcommittee on Trail Planning adopted.  
 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor, Resolution No. 35-18: Resolution to Authorize 
Professional Services Agreement with Executive Search Firm – County Administrator and 
Community Services Division Director. Chairman Johansen called for a motion to adopt 
Resolution No. 35-18. Motion (Jepsen/Nelson) to adopt Resolution No. 35-18. Chairman 
Johansen called for a voice vote to adopt Resolution No. 35-18. Motion to adopt Resolution No. 
35-18 carried by unanimous voice vote. Resolution No. 35-18: Resolution to Authorize 
Professional Services Agreement with Executive Search Firm – County Administrator and 
Community Services Division Director adopted.  
 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor, Resolution No. 33-18: Resolution Concerning the 
Construction of a New Polk County Grandstand.  Chairman Johansen called for a motion to 
adopt Resolution No. 33-18. Motion (Jepsen/Larsen) to adopt Resolution No. 33-18. 
 
Motion (Prichard/Masters) to amend line 17 to remove “construct” and add “address the issue 
of constructing. Line 19 remove  “for the” and add “regarding”. Motion to amend carried by roll 
call vote with 11 voting for and 4 against (Voting no:  Supervisors Olson, Nelson, O’Connell, and 
Larsen). Line 17 as amended will read: “determines that it is in the interest of the County to 
address the issue of constructing a new grandstand”. Line 19 as amended will read: “Executive 
Committee to serve as steering committee regarding the construction of a new grandstand”. 
 
Motion (Nelson/Olson) to further amend Resolution No. 33-18 by inserting “plan” or “planning” 
in front of lines 17, 19, 21, 26, 28 in front of “construction” on the Resolution body. Chairman 
Johansen called for a voice vote on the motion to further amend Resolution No. 33-18. Motion 
to further amend Resolution No. 33-18 carried by unanimous voice vote.   
 
Motion O’Connell/Bonneprise to further amend by inserting on line 29 : “Final report to be 
completed (and forwarded to the County Board) by September 1, 2018”. Chairman Johansen 
called for a voice vote on the motion to further amend Resolution No. 33-18. Motion to further 
amend Resolution No. 33-18 carried by unanimous voice vote.  
 
Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote to adopt Resolution No. 33-18 as amended. Motion 
to adopt Resolution No. 33-18 as amended carried by unanimous voice vote. Resolution No. 33-
18: Resolution Concerning the Construction of a New Polk County Grandstand adopted as 
amended. 
  
Chairman Johansen called to the floor, Ordinance No. 32-18:  Amendment to the Polk County 
ATV and UTV Route Ordinance. Chairman Johansen called for a motion to adopt Ordinance No. 

12



10 
 

32-18. Motion (Luke/Masters) to adopt Ordinance No. 32-18. Chairman Johansen called for a 
voice vote to approve the motion to adopt Ordinance No. 32-18.  Motion to adopt Ordinance 
No. 32-18 carried by unanimous voice vote. Ordinance No. 32-18: Amendment to the Polk 
County ATV and UTV Route Ordinance adopted.  
 
Chairman Johansen called for a recess at 2:34 p.m. Supervisor Arcand left meeting at 2:35 p.m. 
Chairman Johansen called meeting back to legislative session at 2:46 p.m. 
 
Chairman Johansen called back to the floor the development of the Rules of Order, Duties and 
Responsibilities of County Board Standing Committee.   
 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor for a motion regarding recommendation #7 from 
Executive Committee: Recommendations regarding changing assigned functions to committees.  
Motion (Luke/Demulling) to adopt recommendation of Executive Committee. 
 
Motion (O’Connell/Olson) to amend recommendation to have functions regarding tax 
foreclosure properties and sale of tax foreclosure lands and operations of the Lime Quarry stay 
with Environmental Services Committee. Chairman Johansen called for a Roll Call vote on said 
motion to amend recommendation. Motion to amend recommendation carried by Roll call vote 
with 9 voting yes, 5 voting no, 1 absent (Voting no: Supervisors Nelson, Masters, Prichard, 
Jepsen, and Johansen. Absent: Supervisor Arcand).  
 
Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on recommendation #7 regarding assigned functions 
of committees as amended. Motion to adopt recommendation # 7 as amended carried by 
unanimous voice vote. Functions of Tax foreclosure properties, sale of tax foreclosure lands and 
operations of the Lime Quarry will remain assigned to Environmental Services Committee; 
Buildings/Facilities and Solid Waste are transferred to the General Government Committee; 
Child Support is transferred to Health and Human Services Board.  
  
Chairman Johansen called to the floor for a motion regarding recommendation #8 from 
Executive Committee: Recommendation regarding FSA Representative voting rights. Motion 
(Olson/Masters) to adopt voting limitations of FSA Representative as stated in recommendation 
#8. Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on the recommendation regarding FSA 
Representative voting rights. Motion to adopt recommendation #8 to limit FSA Representative 
voting rights to items involving land conservation, agriculture, and extension carried by 
unanimous voice vote.  
 
Chairman Johansen called to the floor for a motion regarding recommendation #10 from 
Executive Committee: Recommendation regarding Lake Association District appointments. 
Motion (Jepsen/Prichard) regarding recommendation regarding Lake Association District 
appointments. Motion (Nelson/Olson) to amend recommendation by adding “with no per-diem 
paid to the supervisors or their alternate designees from Polk County” at the end of the 
recommendation.  
 

13



11 
 

Chairman Johansen called for a roll call vote on the amendment as stated. Motion to amend as 
stated carried by roll call vote with 11 voting yes, 3 voting no, and 1 absent (Voting no: 
Supervisors Larsen, Bonneprise, and Demulling. Absent Supervisor Arcand).  
 
Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on the recommendation regarding Lake Association 
District appointments. Motion to adopt recommendation as amended carried by unanimous 
voice vote.  Recommendation adopted as amended will read as follows: “Supervisors will be 
appointed to Lake Districts that are in their supervisor district. Supervisors will have the option 
of designating a representative in their stead that lives in the Lake District. Such 
recommendation/designation would be brought to Environmental Services Committee for 
approval and appointment of said alternative representative for voting purposes on Lake 
Association Districts with no per-diem paid to the supervisors or their alternate designees 
from Polk County.” 
 
Motion (Nelson/Masters) for supervisors to disclose and provide transparency regarding 
reporting of per diems paid by County and per diems paid by outside entities.  
 
Chairman Johansen declared that per diems will be addressed at next meeting when 
committees are addressed. Motion subsequently withdrawn by Supervisor Nelson. 
 
Chairman Johansen requested that Administrator Fuge provide revised draft of Rules of Order 
for Supervisors for May Board of Supervisors meeting. Draft will have to be approved by 2/3 
majority.  
 
Chairman Johansen announced that May Board of Supervisors meeting will include a Highway 
facility tour before meeting, possibly at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Time was given for Supervisors Reports/Announcements. No reports were received from 
Supervisors. 
 
Chairman Johansen called for a motion to adjourn. Motion (Prichard/Nelson) to adjourn. 
Chairman Johansen called for a voice vote on the motion to adjourn. Motion to adjourn carried 
by unanimous voice vote.  Chairman Johansen declared meeting adjourned 3:26 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Sharon E. Jorgenson, Polk County Clerk 
 
 
 
 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



94



95



96



97



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



195



196



197



198



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255


	County Board Agenda 5-15-18 new
	Minutes 4-17-18
	Ord 43-18 Rules of Order Ord
	Ord 15-18 Shoreland Protection Ord
	Ord 15-18 Shoreland Protection Zoning Ord
	Ord 16-18 POWTS Ordinance
	Ord 16-18 POWTS Ord
	Ord 17-18 Comp Land Use Ord (2)
	Ord 17-18 Comp Land Use Ord
	Ord 18-18 Small Wind Energy Ord
	Ord 18-18 Small Wind Energy System Ord
	Ord 19-18 St Croix River Ord
	Ord 19-18 Lower St Croix Riverway Ord
	Ord 20-18 BOA Ordinance
	Ord 20-18 BOA Procedures Ord
	Ord 21-18 Towers, Antennas, Related Facilities
	Ord 21-18 Telecommunication Towers & Facilities Ord
	Ord No. 11-18 Repeal Meeting Limitation on Per Diem
	Res 36-18 Lease Space to DNR
	Res 39-18 Budget Adj for ADRC Fund
	Res 40-18 Amend Budget Carry Fwd Funds
	Res 41-18 Cancellation of Outstanding Orders
	Res 42-18 Lakes Impovement Fund Capital Project
	Ord No. 11-18 Repeal Meeting Limitation on Per Diem
	Res 44-18 Compensation resolution



